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ORDER OF EXERCISES

Mtister of Ceremonies

Rev. Maurice L. deVries 
Acting-Pastor of the Congregational Church

Music North Branford Fife and Drum Corps

Invocation

First Lieutenant George D. Lessley, Pastor, North Bran­
ford Congregational Church

Presentation of the Building and Trust Fund

Miss Anna N. Willson, representing Mr. Charles B. Atwater

Acceptance on Behalf of the Town

Mr. Douglass'B. Holabird, First Selectman

Acceptance of the Keys to the Library

Mrs. Alden J. Hill, Chairman of the Library Directors

Service of Dedication

Rev. Francis J. Smith, Rector, Zion Episcopal Church

Chairman: To the furtherance of the culture of our community, 
which has been blessed by this generous gift in loving memory of 
Reverend Charles Atwater

All: We dedicate this Library.

Chairman: That men and women may more fully appreciate the 
value of books in stimulating self-culture and education

All: We dedicate this Library.

Chairman: That our children may here read “the garnered wisdom 
of the years,” in a setting conducive to noble living

All: We dedicate this Library.

Chairman: To the glorification and the more adequate dissemination 
of the rich treasures of literature in all ages, the more adequately 
to combat the modern reckless distortion of values

All: We dedicate this Library.

Chairman: That all who enter its portals may enrich their lives and 
acquire enthusiasm for books, which will give wings to the mind, 
and re-create man’s spirit

AU: We dedicate this Library.

Introduction of the Governor of Connecticut

By Judge Ellsworth B. Foote

Address

Honorable Raymond E. Baldwin, Governor of the State of 
Connecticut

Benediction

Rev. John J. McCarthy, Pastor, Saint Augustine’s Church

Music North Branford Fife and Drum Corps



THE ATWATER MEMORIAL LIBRARY

This building, which was completed and dedicated in 1943, is the 
gift of James C. Atwater of New York City, who died in Springfield, 
Massachusetts, November 1st, 1911. Mr. Atwater was born March 
11th, 1824, in North Branford, and he gave this building to the 
people of his native town as a memorial to his father, the Rev. 
Charles Atwater, a Pastor of the Congregational Church in North 
Branford from 1809 to the time of his death, February 21st, 1825.

This tablet is placed upon this building by Charles B. Atwater, 
grandson of Reverend Atwater, through whose efforts this building 
was carried through to completion, February, 1943.

North Branford Library Directors

Francis J. Smith Lydia L. Davis
Hazel S. Hill Mary O. WiUiams
Lucy R. Holabird George W. Dabbs
Sarah Corbin Edgar E. Johnson

A. Leroy Harrison

Librarian

Mrs. Daniel M. Doody

Architect

William Thomas Towner
Middletown, Connecticut

The Dedication Committee

Judge Ellsworth B. Foote Arthur L. Willis
Douglass B. Holabird R. Earle Beers
Merton F. Wright Mrs. Alden J. Hill

Rev. Francis J. Smith, Chairman


